



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

October 15, 1990

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #44 of September 10, 1990 regarding traffic at the corner of Fayerweather Street and Concord Avenue, please be advised of the following:

Deputy Traffic Director Lauren Preston investigated the situation and found that all signs, including the "Stop" signs, "Do Not Enter" and "One Way" signs for Fayerweather Street are correctly installed and visible. The crosswalks and stop lines have been recently repainted. Since the parking is restricted along the north side of Concord Avenue and there is an MBTA bus stop on the south side of Concord Avenue before the crosswalk, there is good sight clearance for pedestrians crossing Concord Avenue at Fayerweather Street. Our speed check found that only 30% of the vehicles using Concord Avenue were operating at or below the 30 MPH speed limit. Copies of these check have been sent to the Police Department. Additionally, the City has requested the Massachusetts Department of Public Works lower the speed limit on Fayerweather Street to 25 MPH.

Chief of Police Anthony Paolillo reports that the Traffic Division has assigned a motorcycle officer to conduct selective traffic enforcement in the area.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda #9

S- 985

Awaiting Report Item Number 44 regarding
traffic at the corner of Fayerweather Street
and Concord Avenue.

In City Council,

October 15, 1990

Placed on file